Noeleen Roche

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: Submission No 411 Lorraine Carrabin

From:

Sent: 27 August 2015 13:53

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Submission Re: DAS application by Dublin Port Company

Licencing | Environmental Protection Agency licensing@epa.ie

| write to you to express my concern and opposition at the recent proposal of Dublin Port to undertake a dredging

project that will see 9.7 million tonnes of dredge waste into Dublin Bay.

Yours sincerely,

&
Lorraine Carrabin §®~
3 6
S
Raheny PN
. Fb
Dublin LS
P
IE S
N
fo®
N

This email has been scanned by the Symantec E%:@@\Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www,symanteccloud.com

c}’(\

EPA Export 09-09-2015:23:42:25



